

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Meeting Venue:

Committee Room 3 – Senedd

Meeting date:

Wednesday, 25 June 2014

Meeting time:

09.20

Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol
Cymru

National
Assembly for
Wales



For further information please contact:

Alun Davidson

Committee Clerk

029 2089 8639

ES.comm@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

Informal Pre meeting (09:20 – 09:30)

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions

2 Inquiry into recycling in Wales: Evidence from Wales Audit Office

(09:30 – 10:15) (Pages 1 – 33)

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 1 : Wales Audit Office

Jane Holownia, Director, Performance Audit

Andy Phillips, Performance Audit Manager

Break (10:15 – 10:25)

3 Inquiry into recycling in Wales: Evidence from Local Authorities (10:25

– 11:40) (Pages 34 – 92)

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 2 : Caerphilly County Borough Council

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 3 : Denbighshire County Council

Mark S. Williams, Head of Community and Leisure Services, Caerphilly County Borough Council

Andrew Wilkinson, Head of Neighbourhood Services, Conwy County Borough Council

Alan L. Roberts, Senior Waste Officer, Denbighshire County Council

Stephen Thomas, Senior Waste Strategy Officer, Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council

Richard Brown, Head of Environment and Civil Contingencies, Pembrokeshire County Council

4 Inquiry into recycling in Wales: Evidence from Natural Resources

Wales (11:40 – 12:20) (Pages 93 – 99)

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 4 : Natural Resources Wales

Isobel Moore, Head of Business, Regulation and Economics

Nadia De Longhi, Strategy Manager – Waste

5 Papers to note (Pages 100 – 101)

Minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2014

Biodiversity – Further information from Natural Resources Wales following 21 May meeting (Pages 102 – 106)

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 5

Correspondence between the Chair and Natural Resources Wales following 7 May meeting (Pages 107 – 136)

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 6

Inquiry into the Welsh Government's proposals for the M4 around Newport : Response from the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport to the letter from the Chair on 5 June

E&S(4)-16-14 paper 7

6 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public from the meeting for item 7

Private Session

7 Forward Work Programme – Update (12:20 – 12:30)